THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
1960 LANDINGS BOULEVARD SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34231-3331
TELEPHONE (941) 927-9000  FAX (941) 927-2539

July 21, 2011

Children’s Haven, Selby Preschool E-mail and U.S. Mail
Attention: James Doherty, President/CEO

4405 DeSoto Road

Sarasota, FL. 34235

Re: Contract for Educational Services entered into July 19, 2011

Dear James Doherty:

Pursuant to paragraph 4(C) of the July 19, 2011 Contract for Educational Services
between The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida and Children’s Haven and Adult
Community Services, Inc. d/b/a Selby Preschool, [ am giving you notice that the School
Board is terminating the contract effective thirty days from today’s date.

Your cooperation is expected and appreciated.

Sincerely,
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Lori White

Superintendent of Schools

cc: Sonia Figaredo-Alberts
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